


Griego-Quintana, Anisa, NMCD 

From: 
Sent: 

To; 
Subject: 

 

Probation/Parole Officer 
2000 St. Michael's Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Cell: (505}469-9350 
Office: (505)476-2353 

Fax: (505)476-2368 

 
August 19, 2019 3:31 PM 

Griego-Quintana, Anisa, NMCD 
Fw: VENZOR-Gutierrez, Aaron ....... COLORADO De Jesus, Jullan 

From: Sanchez, Azucena <Azucena.Sanchez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 9:24 AM 
To:  
Subject: [EXT] RE: VENZOR-Gutierrez, Aaron ....... COLORADO De Jesus, Julian 

That will work ... thank you! 

Azucena Sanchez 
Deportation Officer 
5441 Watso/'\ Drive SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87106 
Office: (505) 452-4830 
Cell: (505) 903-0750 
fax: (505) 452-4822 

From:  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 8:50 AM 
To: Sanchez, Azucena <Azucena.Sanchez@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: VENZOR-Gutierrez, Aaron ....... COLORADO De Jesus, Julian 

Good Morning, 

both offenders failed to report for the month, as soon as we get them back ln compliance we'll get you a 
following reporting date. 

sorry! 

 

 
2000 St. Michael's Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 




























































































































































